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From: McGill, Richard

To: Brown, Don

Subject: PC for R21-15

Date: Friday, March 26, 2021 11:13:38 AM

Good morning, Mr. Clerk:

Please docket this email exchange with JCAR staff as a public comment in R21-15.

Thank you.

From: McGill, Richard <Richard.McGill@illinois.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 11:09 AM

To: Eastvold, Jonathan C. <JonathanE@ilga.gov>
Subject: Re: 35 IAC 310 exempt rulemaking

Good morning, Jonathan:

Following your queries below are our corresponding responses, which appear in bold, red font:

1) 307.3301(c)(1), 2N Jine: “40 CFR 40 CFR 423.13(k)(3)”. We recommend deleting “40
CFR”. Agree to deleting the extra ""40 CFR".

2) 307.3301(c)(1), 4M Jine: As written, you’ll end up with “;,”. We think deleting the added
semicolon is probably the best option. Agree to deleting the semicolon.

3) 307.3301(c)(1)(G)(ii): “must comply with more stringent limitations that already :
instead of the less stringent limitations sought”. After "already'" add “apply”.

Thank you for catching these.

Best regards,

Richard

From: Eastvold, Jonathan C. <JonathanE@ilga.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 1:16 PM

To: McGill, Richard <Richard.McGill@illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] 35 IAC 310 exempt rulemaking

Richard —

We noticed three issues with the text of this rulemaking:

1) 307.3301(c)(1), 2" |ine: “40 CFR 40 CFR 423.13(k)(3)”. We recommend deleting “40 CFR”.
2) 307.3301(c)(1), 4% jine: As written, you'll end up with “;,”. We think deleting the added


mailto:Richard.McGill@illinois.gov
mailto:Don.Brown@illinois.gov

Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 03/26/2021 P.C. # 2

semicolon is probably the best option.
3) 307.3301(c)(1)(G)(ii): “must comply with more stringent limitations that already ,
instead of the less stringent limitations sought”.

How would you like us to proceed?
All the best,
Jonathan

Jonathan C. Eastvold, Ph.D.
Rules Analyst IlI
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